State Records Office of Western Australia, Series S3172 – Files – Child Welfare: List of items that may be of relevance to Care Leavers

Contents

Summary
Access Information
Adoption
Alexandra Home for Women/ The Alexandra Home for Mothers and Babies (Inc) and Mothercraft Training School/ Ngal-a Mothercraft Home and Training School/ Ngal-a Mothercraft Home Alexandra Ngal-a M
Anglican Farm School, Stoneville/ Hillston, Anglican Farm School, Stoneville/ Hillston, Stoneville/ Hillston Point Walter Annexe
Benmore Presbyterian Children's Home
Bindoon
Boarding Out
Burnbrae Presbyterian Children's Home
Castledare
Castledare Special School
Child Migration
Children's Protection Society
Clontarf

Fairbridge Farm School, Pinjarra	9
Foster Care	10
Government Reception Home/ Child Welfare Reception Home/ Mt Lawley Reception Home/ Walcott Centre	10
Hillcrest Maternity Home	11
Home of the Good Shepherd Industrial School for Girls, Leederville	11
Juvenile Justice	12
Kalgoorlie Child Welfare Cottage	12
Lady Lawley Cottage by the Sea	12
Methodist Children's Home	12
Ministering Children's League Convalescent Home	13
Nazareth House, Geraldton	13
Padbury Boys' Farm School	13
Parkerville Children's Home	13
Perth Girls' Home	14
Protestant Children's Home	14
Redhill Reformatory School	14
Riverbank	14
Salvation Army Boys' Home/ Hollywood Children's Village, Salvation Army	15
Salvation Army Industrial School for Girls, Collie/ Salvation Army Girls' Home, Cottesloe	15
Seaforth Salvation Army Boys' Homes, Gosnells	15
Seaforth Salvation Army Boys' Reformatory	16
Seaforth Salvation Army Girls' Home	16
Seaforth Toddlers' Home	1f

Seaside House, Coogee	16
Shiloh	16
Sister Kate's Children's Cottage Home	17
St Joseph's Girls' Orphanage	17
St Joseph's Preventorium	17
St Kevin's Industrial School	17
St Vincent's Foundling Home	18
Swan Boys' Orphanage/ Swan Homes/ Swanleigh	18
Tardun Farm School	
Tudor Lodge	19
Wanslea	19
Wards of the State	
Werribee Farm School	20
Withnell House	20
Other relevant records	21

Summary

This is a list of items in the State Records Office of Western Australia (SROWA) Series *S3172 - FILES - CHILD WELFARE* that may be of relevance to Care Leavers. These include records relating to children's homes (both privately and government run), state wards, the boarding out system, child migration, foster care, juvenile justice, providers of Out of Home Care, and other child welfare issues. The items have been grouped here by the Home or theme (e.g. Child Migration or Foster Care) that they most closely relate to. These items have been identified by title only. There may be other items of relevance in *S3172 - FILES - CHILD WELFARE* that are also of relevance to Care Leavers that have not been listed here. A full list of items in *S3172 - FILES - CHILD WELFARE* has been published by the SROWA and is accessible via the following URL: https://archive.sro.wa.gov.au/index.php/files-child-welfare-s3172.

Access Information

This series includes records with both open and restricted access.

Open access records can be ordered from SROWA by any member of the public, using the following contact details:

Address: Alexander Library Building, James Street West Entrance, Perth Cultural Centre, Perth WA 6000

Phone: (08) 9427 3600

Fax: (08) 9427 3638

Email: sro@sro.wa.gov.au

Some records have restricted access in order to protect personal information contained within them. Individuals can apply to the Department of Communities Freedom of Information Unit for access these records using the following contact details:

Address: Department of Communities, Locked Bag 5000, Fremantle WA 6959

Telephone: (08) 6414 3344

Email: foi@communities.wa.gov.au

Further information about access to restricted records held by SROWA can be found here: https://www.wa.gov.au/organisation/state-records-office-of-western-australia/restricted-state-archives.

Adoption

Item Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status
1921/2092	Adoptions. Information required re legislation and procedure	1918 - 1961	Restricted 75 years
	Adoption of children in W.A. born in other states. Issuing of birth		
1941/0730	certificates in adoptee name	1941 - 1950	Open
1962/0084	General correspondence. Native Welfare adoptions	1962 - 1966	Restricted 75 years

Alexandra Home for Women/ The Alexandra Home for Mothers and Babies (Inc) and Mothercraft Training School/ Ngal-a Mothercraft Home and Training Centre Inc

Item Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status
1921/1847	Alexandra Home - payment of subsidy for maintenance of girls at	1916 - 1926	Restricted 100 years
1922/0248	Institutions: Alexandra Home, general correspondence	1922 - 1947	Restricted 100 years
1926/0910 V1	Alexandra Home - payment of subsidy for maintenance of girls	1926 - 1938	Restricted 100 years
1926/0910 v2	Alexandra Home - payment of subsidy for maintenance of girls	1938 - 1947	Restricted 100 years
	Alexandra Home for Women: Proposed establishment of a		
1946/1063 v1	mothercraft training school	1946 - 1948	Open
	Alexandra Home for Women: Proposed establishment of a		
1946/1063 v2	mothercraft training school	1948 - 1955	Open
	Alexandra Home for Women: Proposed establishment of a		
1946/1063 v3	mothercraft training school	1955 - 1961	Open
1948/0447	Alexandra Home. General correspondence	1947 - 1955	Open

Anglican Farm School, Stoneville/ Hillston, Anglican Farm School, Stoneville/ Hillston, Stoneville/ Hillston Point Walter Annexe

Item Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status
1955/0879	Institutions: Joint Anglican - Child Welfare Committee	1955 - 1960	Open
1955/1282	Stoneville (Hillston) - Record of admissions and discharges	1967 - 1971	Restricted 75 years
1956/1354	Temporary Accommodation: Point Walter	1956 - 1959	Open

Benmore Presbyterian Children's Home

Item Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status
1946/1073	Presbyterian Farm Training School "Benmore", establishment of	1946 - 1956	Open

Bindoon

Item Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status
	Proposed establishment of an industrial school for Roman Catholic		
1940/0358	Boys. 2) St Joseph's Farm school, Bindoon)	1938 - 1946	Restricted 75 years
	St. Joseph's (R.C.) Farm School. Bindoon: Inspections and Reports of		
1947/0935 v1	Immigrant Children Residing at	1941 - 1949	Restricted 75 years
	St. Joseph's (R.C.) Farm School. Bindoon: Inspections and Reports of		
1947/0935 v2	Immigrant Children Residing at	1947 - 1953	Restricted 100 years
	St. Joseph's Trade and Farm School, Bindoon - Review Committee		
1953/1808	Reports	1952 - 1966	Restricted 75 years

Boarding Out

Item Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status
1922/0246	Wagin Boarding Out Committee - general correspondence	1921 - 1931	Open
1922/0247	Boarding Out Committee - general correspondence	1922 - 1938	Restricted 75 years
1922/0431	Boarding Out Committee - Katanning general	1921 - 1935	Restricted 100 years
1922/1282	Boarding out committee - Bunbury general correspondence	1922 - 1936	Restricted 100 years
1922/1422	Bridgetown Boarding out committee - general correspondence	1922 - 1930	Open
1922/1495	Northam boarding out committee, general correspondence	1922 - 1936	Open
1922/1830	Narrogin boarding out committee - general correspondence	1922 - 1937	Restricted 75 years
1923/1390	Boarding out committee, Albany, general correspondence	1923 - 1935	Restricted 100 years
1923/1391	Boarding out committee, Geraldton, general correspondence	1923 - 1935	Open
1923/1392	Boarding out committee, York, general correspondence	1922 - 1936	Restricted 100 years
	Boarding Out Committee, metropolitan - correspondence, etc. 1926 -		
1926/0465	1927	1926 - 1927	Restricted 100 years

	Boarding Out Committee, Christmas fete permission to hold in		
1926/1249	Government House	1925 - 1950	Open
1933/0896 v3	Monthly summary of activities of Boarding out office	1948 - 1953	Open
1933/0896 v4	Monthly summary of activities of Boarding out office	1952 - 1953	Open
	Departmental - institutions and boarding out section (Welfare),		
1936/0126	organisation and instructions	1936 - 1954	Restricted 75 years
1957/1783	Departmental: Christmas party for Boarded out Children	1957 - 1959	Restricted 100 years

Burnbrae Presbyterian Children's Home

Item Numbe	Item Name	Dates	Access Status
	Migration: Presbyterian Children's home "Burnbrae". Declaring an		
1952/1314	approved institution for the reception of migrant children	1952	Open

Castledare

Item Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status
	Castledare Junior Orphanage for Boys, Queens Park. Reports and		
1934/0763	general correspondence	1934 - 1960	Restricted 75 years
	Castledare (R.C.) Junior Orphanage, Queens Park. Inspections of		
1947/0938	immigrant children residing at	1947 - 1957	Restricted 100 years

Castledare Special School

Item Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status
	Clontarf Orphanage: establishment of a mental home "Castledare"		
1927/1078	(officially opened 21st April 1929)	1927 - 1933	Restricted 100 years

Child Migration

Item Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status
	Adoptions: proposal by the Salvation Army to bring children out from		
1927/0891	England for purpose of placing out for adoption	1927	Open
	Agreements for service children. General Procedure and Revisions		
	Migrant children placed in employment service agreements Wards		
1931/2181	and Migrants: pocket money	1931 - 1961	Restricted 75 years
1938/0619	Child immigration: Roman Catholic immigration scheme	1938 - 1945	Restricted 100 years
	1) British evacuees: children's homes for. 2) Overseas children's		
1940/0593	reception committee	1940 - 1945	Restricted 75 years
1941/0305	Maintenance of Wards in hospitals. H.B.F. Wards and Migrants	1941 - 1961	Open
	Wards and migrants. Notification of movements. 1) Institutions. 2)		
1945/0524	Field Staff	1945 - 1956	Open
	Child Immigration - Western Australia - general policy and procedure		
	(Selection and Recruitment of Migrants - Conferences, Instrument of		
1946/0607 v5	Delegation, etc)	1955 - 1959	Restricted 100 years
	Child Immigration - Western Australia - general policy and procedure		
	(Selection and Recruitment of Migrants - Conferences, Instrument of		
1946/0607 v6	Delegation, etc)	1959 - 1961	Restricted 100 years
	Wards and Migrants in Institutions: Lotteries Commission Grant to		
1948/0160 v5	monthly returns of children maintained	1964 - 1965	Restricted 100 years
1949/0975	Lotteries Commission grants to Institutions caring for migrant children	1947 - 1961	Open
	Migrant Children: Nominal Roll of Children Proceeding to Western		
1952/1027 v1	Australia (Shipping List)	1952 - 1953	Restricted 75 years
	Migrant Children: Nominal Roll of Children Proceeding to Western		
1952/1027 v2	Australia (Shipping List)	1953 - 1959	Restricted 75 years
	Migration: Maltese Child Migrants - Nomination of and general		
1952/1358	correspondence	1952 - 1963	Open
1953/1163	Accommodation for child migrants in institutions	1953 - 1960	Open
1956/0212	Migrant children - parents intending to follow	1963	Restricted 75 years

Children's Protection Society

Item Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status
	Children's Protection Society, Perth: general correspondence and reports. (includes annual report for years 1929, 1932, 1933, 1936,		
1928/1067	1947, 1948)	1922 – 1950	Open

Clontarf

Item Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status
1922/1405 v1	Clontarf Orphanage: general correspondence and reports	1916 - 1939	Restricted 100 years
1922/1405 v2	Clontarf Orphanage: general correspondence and reports	1939 - 1948	Restricted 100 years
1922/1405 v3	Clontarf Orphanage: general correspondence and reports	1948 - 1953	Restricted 100 years
1925/0715 v1	Clontarf Orphanage: wages, accounts of service children: audit report	1925 - 1943	Restricted 75 years
1925/0715 v2	Clontarf Orphanage: wages, accounts of service children: audit report	1944 - 1945	Restricted 75 years
	Mentally defective boys at Clontarf Orphanage, suggested transfer to		
1926/1523	Seaforth Boys Home	1926	Restricted 100 years
1927/0913 v1	Institutions - Clontarf Orphanage. Manual Training Act	1926 - 1943	Open
1927/0913 v2	Institutions - Clontarf Orphanage. Manual Training Act	1952 - 1960	Restricted 75 years
	Clontarf (R.C.) Orphanage, Victoria Park. Inspections and reports of		
1947/0937	immigrant children residing at	1952 - 1958	Restricted 75 years
1955/1951	Clontarf bus accident on 15/12/1955	1955 - 1962	Restricted 100 years
1957/1640 v1	Clontarf Boys Accident Appeal Trust Fund	1956 - 1965	Open

Fairbridge Farm School, Pinjarra

Item Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status
1921/0667 v1	Fairbridge Farm School, government subsidy and general	1919 - 1928	Restricted 75 years
1921/0667 v2	Fairbridge Farm School, government subsidy and general	1929 - 1944	Open
1921/0667 v3	Fairbridge Farm School, government subsidy and general	1941 - 1952	Restricted 75 years
1921/0667 v4	Fairbridge Farm School, government subsidy and general	1952 - 1955	Restricted 100 years

	Fairbridge Farm School; placing under State supervision, special		
1924/1414	arrangements made	1913 - 1939	Restricted 100 years
	Fairbridge Farm School Accounts for Commonwealth subsidy		
1927/0159	submitted for certification (vols 2-4 discarded). 1 Vol	1923 - 1926	Restricted 100 years
	Institutions: Fairbridge Farm School: Reports and General		
1952/1399 v1	Correspondence	1952 - 1956	Restricted 75 years
	Institutions: Fairbridge Farm School: Reports and General		
1952/1399 v2	Correspondence	1956 - 1960	Restricted 75 years

Foster Care

Item Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status
1921/2388 v1	Capitation Grants to Institutions and foster mother	1917 - 1943	Restricted 100 years
1921/2388 v2	Capitation Grants to Institutions and foster mother	1945 - 1951	Restricted 100 years
1921/2388 v3	Capitation Grants to Institutions and foster mother	1951 - 1960	Restricted 100 years
	Methodist Home: St Vincent's Foundling Home and Parkerville Home		
1922/1457 v1	and others: List of foster children and removals, etc	1927 - 1943	Restricted 100 years
1922/1457 v2	List of Foster Children and Removals from various Homes	1944 - 1961	Restricted 100 years
1956/0766	Wards with foster parents - quarterly check with history cards	1956 - 1962	Open

Government Reception Home/ Child Welfare Reception Home/ Mt Lawley Reception Home/ Walcott Centre

Item Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status
1921/1037	Government recovery depot at Mt. Lawley	1921	Open
	Government Receiving Home - manufacture of boots and shoes at		
1922/0490	Fremantle Gaol	1922 - 1948	Open
1922/1742	Government Receiving Depot - instructions to matron	1917 - 1923	Restricted 100 years
1926/0067 v1	Government Receiving Depot - general correspondences	1926 - 1950	Open
1926/0067 v2	Government Receiving Depot - general correspondences	1951 - 1960	Open
1938/0078	Perth Lockup and Government Receiving House	1938 - 1958	Restricted 75 years
1939/0633	Government Receiving Home - Wireless Sets	1939 - 1960	Open

	Payments to Wards employed as domestics at the Government		
1942/1004 v1	Receiving Home	1936 - 1951	Restricted 75 years
	Payments to Wards employed as domestics at the Government		
1942/1004 v2	Receiving Home	1951 - 1960	Restricted 75 years
1955/0350 v1	Receiving Home - Unusual Occurrences - Special Reports	1954 - 1958	Restricted 75 years
1955/0350 v2	Receiving Home - Unusual Occurrences - Special Reports	1958 - 1961	Restricted 75 years
1962/0043 v1	Unusual occurrences. Special reports - Reception Home	1961 - 1964	No access information

Hillcrest Maternity Home

Item Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status
	Salvation Army Maternity Home, North Fremantle (Hillcrest).		
1922/0912 v1	Maintenance accounts. 2 Vols	1922 - 1937	Restricted 75 years
	Salvation Army Maternity Home, North Fremantle (Hillcrest).		
1922/0912 v2	Maintenance accounts. 2 Vols	1937 - 1943	Open

Home of the Good Shepherd Industrial School for Girls, Leederville

Item Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status
1922/0849 v1	Home of Good Shepherd. Reports and general correspondence	1917 - 1948	Restricted 75 years
1922/0849 v2	Home of Good Shepherd. Reports and general correspondence	1948 - 1961	Restricted 75 years
	Home of the Good Shepherd - 1) Appointment of a Review and		
1946/0779	Release Committee	1948	Restricted 100 years
	St. Joseph's (R.C.) Orphanage for girls, Subiaco: Inspections and		
1947/0939	reports of immigrant children residing at	1947 - 1957	Restricted 75 years
1952/1205 v1	Home of the Good Shepherd. Review Committee Reports	1951 - 1958	Restricted 75 years
1952/1205 v2	Home of the Good Shepherd. Review Committee Reports	1959 - 1962	Restricted 75 years

Juvenile Justice

Item Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status
	Parole Training classes - Boys: (1) Class Returns. (2) Instructor's		
1957/1698	Payment	1961	Restricted 100 years

Kalgoorlie Child Welfare Cottage

Item Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status
1941/0246	Child Welfare Cottage at Kalgoorlie	1941 – 1959	Open
1954/1189	Child Welfare Cottage Kalgoorlie – quarterly returns	1954 – 1969	Restricted 75 years

Lady Lawley Cottage by the Sea

Item Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status
	Lady Lawley Cottage by the Sea: Annual Report and general		
1923/0536	correspondence	1923 - 1946	Open

Methodist Children's Home

Item Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status
1924/0755 v1	Methodist Home for Children: reports and general correspondence	1923 - 1942	Restricted 100 years
1924/0755 v2	Methodist Home for Children: reports and general correspondence	1942 - 1957	Restricted 100 years
	Migration: Methodist homes for children, Victoria Park, financial		
	assistance towards, cost of erection and furnishing cottages for British		
1952/1313	migrant children	1952 - 1953	Open

Ministering Children's League Convalescent Home

Item Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status
	M.C.L. Convalescent Home, Cottesloe: admission tickets, for		
1936/1152	distribution on behalf of the Lotteries Commission	1936 - 1957	Open

Nazareth House, Geraldton

Item Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status
	Institutions: "Nazareth House" (Roman Catholic) Geraldton - declaring		
1940/1425	an institution under section 14 of the Child Welfare Act 1907 - 27	1940 - 1941	Open
	"Nazareth House" (Roman Catholic) Geraldton - Reports and general		
1942/0219	correspondence	1942 - 1958	Open
	Nazareth House (R.C.) Geraldton: Inspections and reports of		
1947/0940 v2	immigrant children residing at	1952 - 1953	Restricted 75 years
	Nazareth House (R.C.) Geraldton: Inspections and reports of		
1947/0940 v3	immigrant children residing at	1953 - 1957	Restricted 75 years

Padbury Boys' Farm School

Item Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status
	Padbury Boys' Farm School, Stoneville. 1) Declaring as an institution.		
1946/0282	2) Reports and general correspondence	1945 - 1960	Restricted 75 years

Parkerville Children's Home

Item Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status
1921/2445 v1	Parkerville Children's Home - reports and general correspondence	1915 - 1934	Restricted 100 years
1921/2445 v2	Parkerville Children's Home - reports and general correspondence	1934 - 1946	Restricted 100 years
1925/0718	Parkerville Home: wages accounts of service children; audit report	1925 - 1945	Restricted 75 years
1928/0947	Parkerville Children's Home (Inc.): subsidy	1927 - 1948	Open

Perth Girls' Home

Item Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status
1923/1087 v1	Perth Girls Orphanage - reports and general correspondence	1919 - 1940	Restricted 75 years
1923/1087 V1	Perth Girls Orphanage - reports and general correspondence	1940 - 1949	Open
1923/1087 v2	Perth Girls Orphanage - reports and general correspondence	1940 - 1949	Open
1925/0720	Perth Girls Orphanage; wages accounts of service girls: audit of	1925 - 1945	Restricted 75 years

Protestant Children's Home

Item Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status
	Institutions: 1) Protestant Girls Home, Geraldton. 2) Church of England		
1940/0581	Boys Home, Geraldton	1940	Open

Redhill Reformatory School

Item Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status
	Redhill Industrial School for Boys at Middle Swan - certificate of		
1921/1319	approval	1903 - 1921	Open

Riverbank

Item Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status
1957/0762 v1	Institutions: Caversham Reformatory	1955 - 1960	Open
1957/0762 v2	Institutions: Riverbank Reformatory	1960	Open

Salvation Army Boys' Home/ Hollywood Children's Village, Salvation Army

Item Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status
	Salvation Army Boys' Home, Hollywood. Reports and General		
1922/1819 v1	correspondence	1918 - 1943	Restricted 100 years
	Salvation Army Boys' Home, Hollywood. Reports and General		
1922/1819 v2	correspondence	1943 - 1961	Restricted 100 years
	Salvation Army Boys Home, West Subiaco, wages account of service		
1925/0714 v1	children	1925 - 1944	Restricted 75 years
	Salvation Army Boys Home, West Subiaco, wages account of service		
1925/0714 v2	children	1945 - 1948	Restricted 75 years

Salvation Army Industrial School for Girls, Collie/ Salvation Army Girls' Home, Cottesloe

Item Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status
1918/0544	Salvation Army Girls Home - Cottesloe	1919 - 1945	Open
	Salvation Army Girls Home - Gosnells. (Seaforth): Reports and general		
1922/0851	correspondence. [Includes Collie home]	1915 - 1941	Restricted 100 years
1922/1798	Salvation Army, Girls Home, Cottesloe - gazettal	1919	Open
	Salvation Army, Cottesloe Beach Girls Home. Reports and general		
1922/1820 v2	correspondence	1946 - 1961	Restricted 75 years

Seaforth Salvation Army Boys' Homes, Gosnells

Item Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status
	Salvation Army Home for mentally deficient boys (Gosnells):		
1922/1795	establishment of, and agreement	1922 - 1950	Restricted 100 years
1925/0716	Seaforth Boys Home: audit report; wages, accounts of service children	1925 - 1945	Restricted 75 years
1936/0100	Seaforth Boy's Home Gosnells - absconding from, enquiry into	1936 - 1939	Open
	Salvation Army boys homes (Seaforth) No 2 Section declaring a		
1950/0399	subsidised institution under Section 14 of Child Welfare Act	1950 - 1951	Open

Seaforth Salvation Army Boys' Reformatory

Item Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status
	The Salvation Army Industrial School for Boys (Seaforth Industrial		
1922/0610	School): Establishment of	1922 - 1955	Restricted 75 years
	The Salvation Army Amending and Corrective Centre for youths and		
1943/0631	boys	1943 - 1944	Open

Seaforth Salvation Army Girls' Home

Item Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status
	Seaforth Girls Home, Gosnells: audit of accounts, wages under Section		
1925/0717	55 of Child Welfare Act	1925 - 1944	Restricted 75 years

Seaforth Toddlers' Home

Item Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status
	Salvation Army Home, Gosnells. "Toddlers' Home". Reports and		
1945/0851	general correspondence	1945 - 1946	Restricted 100 years

Seaside House, Coogee

Item Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status
	Anglican Children's Home, Coogee Beach, an institution under section		
1947/0437	14 of the Child Welfare Act. 1907 - 1941. Reports and correspondence	1947 - 1953	Open
1947/0857	Anglican Children's Home: Coogee: Reports and correspondence	1947 - 1971	Restricted 100 years

Shiloh

Item Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status
1951/0383	"Shiloh" College, Langwell, Broomehill - Mr & Mrs M.H. Beeck	1951 - 1962	Restricted 75 years

Sister Kate's Children's Cottage Home

Item Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status
	Institutions General: Children's Cottage Home, Queens Park (quarter		
1935/0800	castes)	1935 - 1959	Restricted 75 years

St Joseph's Girls' Orphanage

Item Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status
1922/1613 v1	St. Joseph's Orphanage, reports and general correspondence	1917 - 1944	Open
1922/1613 v2	Reports and general correspondence. St. Joseph's Orphanage	1945 - 1961	Restricted 75 years
1925/0719	St. Joseph Orphanage: Audit report	1925 - 1945	Restricted 75 years
	Convent of Mercy (R.C.) Victoria Square, report and general		
1937/0368	correspondence	1937 - 1941	Restricted 75 years

St Joseph's Preventorium

Item Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status
	St. Joseph's Preventorium, Kellerberrin - declaring an approved institution for the reception of migrant children and reports and		
1952/0929	general correspondence	1952 - 1957	Restricted 100 years

St Kevin's Industrial School

Item Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status
	Glendalough Industrial School - certificate of approval under		
1921/1318	"Industrial Schools Act 1874"	1897 - 1921	Open

St Vincent's Foundling Home

Item Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status
1922/0147 v1	St Vincent's Foundling Home - reports and general correspondence	1919 - 1947	Restricted 100 years
1922/0147 v2	St Vincent's Foundling Home - reports and general correspondence	1948 - 1959	Restricted 100 years

Swan Boys' Orphanage/ Swan Homes/ Swanleigh

Item Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status
1922/0312 v1	Institutions: Swan Boys Orphanage - general correspondence	1916 - 1937	Restricted 100 years
1922/0312 v2	Institutions: Swan Boys Orphanage - general correspondence	1938 - 1948	Restricted 100 years
1922/0312 v3	Institutions: Swan Boys Orphanage - general correspondence	1948 - 1953	Restricted 100 years
1922/0312 v4	Institutions: Swan Boys Orphanage - general correspondence	1953 - 1961	Restricted 100 years
1925/0721	Swan Boy's Orphanage	1925 - 1945	Restricted 75 years
	Swan Boys Orphanage. Manual training of inmates. Apprenticeship to		
1942/0835	trades	1942 - 1958	Restricted 100 years
1950/0468	Anglican Children's Home: Report on Review Committee Visit	1950 - 1957	Restricted 75 years

Tardun Farm School

Item Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status
	Tardun Farm School. Establishment of reports and general		
1929/0565 v1	correspondence	1929 - 1942	Restricted 100 years
	Tardun Farm School. Establishment of reports and general		
1929/0565 v2	correspondence	1942 - 1961	Restricted 100 years
	Christian Brothers (R.C.) Farm School, Tardun: Inspections and reports		
1947/0936 v1	of immigrant children residing at	1947 - 1954	Restricted 75 years
	Christian Brothers (R.C.) Farm School, Tardun: Inspections and reports		
1947/0936 v2	of immigrant children residing at	1954 - 1957	Restricted 75 years

Tudor Lodge

Item Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status
	1) Hostel for boys and girls - establishment of 2) Tudor Lodge for Boys:		
1948/0425	establishment of, 59 Chelmsford Road, Mt Lawley	1958 - 1965	Open

Wanslea

Item Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status
	Women's Australian National Services: Children's Home:		
1943/0667 v1	Establishment - "Wanslea"	1943 - 1948	Open
1943/0667 v2	Wanslea Children's Hostel - Cottesloe	1948 - 1954	Open

Wards of the State

Item Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status
	Repatriation Department, rulings re pensions; Collection of pensions		
1927/0191	by State on behalf of State Children and procedure for disbursement	1923 - 1926	Restricted 100 years
	Medical: Wards of the State suffering from venereal disease,		
1928/0235	treatment of	1928 - 1939	Restricted 100 years
	Medical examination and attendance on wards and cases in receipt of		
1928/0495	relief, dispensation of medicine	1920 -1952	Restricted 100 years
	Form of order for committal of children committed under Education		
1929/0061	Act	1929 - 1939	Restricted 75 years
	Agreements for service children. General Procedure and Revisions		
	Migrant children placed in employment service agreements Wards		
1931/2181	and Migrants: pocket money	1931 - 1961	Restricted 75 years
1937/0251	Scholarships or bursaries to wards and children	1937 - 1938	Restricted 75 years
1937/0535	Wards: immunization against Diphtheria	1937 - 1951	Restricted 100 years
	Supplying information to naval, military and air force authorities in		
1940/0080	respect to wards, ex-wards etc	1940 - 1948	Restricted 75 years

	Children committed to an institution under section 18 of the		
1940/1326	Education Act: control of	1940 - 1946	Restricted 75 years
1941/0305	Maintenance of Wards in hospitals. H.B.F. Wards and Migrants	1941 - 1961	Open
	Liberty loan: First Victory loan. Security loan. Subscriptions to:- Wards,		
	Banking. Accounts investing in Commonwealth security loans.		
1943/0841	National Savings Group	1943 - 1959	Open
	Wards of the State (inmates of institutions) implicated in theft and		
1944/0539	damage to property etc. Financial responsibility for damage incurred	1944 - 1953	Open
	Wards inmates of institutions: question of being allowed out for		
1945/0324	holidays, outings etc	1945 - 1960	Open
	Institutions: Continuance of subsidy to Wards after attaining the age		
1945/0394	of 14 years	1945 - 1946	Open
	Wards and Migrants in Institutions: Lotteries Commission Grant to		
1948/0160 v5	monthly returns of children maintained	1964 - 1965	Restricted 100 years

Werribee Farm School

Item Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status
	Methodist Boys' Farm, Werribee establishment of. (now: The Tom		
1929/1291	Allan Memorial Home for Boys)	1929 - 1938	Restricted 75 years
	Tom Allen Memorial Home for Boys. Werribee. Reports and general		
1932/1170 v1	correspondence	1932 - 1947	Restricted 100 years
	Tom Allen Memorial Home for Boys. Werribee. Reports and general		
1932/1170 v2	correspondence	1948 - 1959	Restricted 75 years
	Tom Allen Memorial Home for Boys. Werribee. Reports and general		
1932/1170 v3	correspondence	1959 - 1962	Restricted 75 years

Withnell House

Item Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status
1952/1047	Salvation Army Boy's Hostel, Maylands: "Withnell House"	1952 - 1959	Open

Other relevant records

Item Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status
1922/0360 v1	Service Children - placed out to Service from institutions. Outfits for	1920 - 1951	Open
1922/0360 v2	Service Children - placed out to Service from institutions. Outfits for	1953 - 1956	Open
	Service children: children placed out to Service from institutions:		
1922/0361 v1	Banking accounts	1921 - 1928	Open
	Service children: children placed out to Service from institutions:		
1922/0361 v2	Banking accounts	1928 - 1937	No access information
	Service children: children placed out to Service from institutions:		
1922/0361 v3	Banking accounts	1937 - 1951	Restricted 75 years
	Repatriation Department Soldier's Children, education scheme,		
1922/1490	information	1922 - 1926	Open
1923/0729	Child welfare and picture entertainments	1923 - 1928	Open
1924/0677	Service children, regulations regarding banking accounts	1922 - 1937	Restricted 100 years
1924/0791	Institutions: medical inspection of children	1913 - 1925	Restricted 100 years
1926/1215 v1	Psychology reports	1923 - 1928	Restricted 100 years
1926/1215 v2	Psychology reports	1929 - 1939	Restricted 100 years
1926/1215 v3	Psychology reports	1939 - 1946	Restricted 100 years
1926/1390	Government Psychologist - general correspondence	1926 - 1947	Restricted 100 years
1926/1395	Institutions: Mentally deficient girls	1932 - 1948	Restricted 100 years
1926/1486 v1	Daily News Orphans Christmas Cheer fund - distribution of	1926 - 1943	Restricted 100 years
1926/1486 v2	Daily News Orphans Christmas Cheer fund - distribution of	1943 - 1953	Restricted 100 years
	Institutions: a) inspections of institutions for Boys. b) Motor allowance		
1934/0286	for inspection of institutions	1934 - 1949	Open
	List of crippled children coming under the jurisdiction of the Child		
	Welfare Department (and correspondence with W.A. Society for		
1934/1354	Crippled Children	1941 - 1950	Restricted 100 years
1935/1053	Institutions - scouting activities regarding children in institutions	1935 - 1952	Open
1937/0516 v1	Institutions: Entertainments, Outings etc	1927 - 1943	Restricted 100 years
1937/0516 v2	Institutions: Entertainments, Outings etc	1943 - 1953	Restricted 100 years
1937/0516 v3	Institutions: Entertainments, Outings etc	1953 - 1960	Restricted 100 years

1937/0516 v4	Institutions: Entertainments, Outings etc	1960 - 1962	Restricted 100 years
1939/0338	Dental: applications for dental treatment, extractions, etc	1939 - 1952	Restricted 100 years
	Institutions: Corporal Punishment (Reg 20 "B" C.W. Regulations being		
1940/0632	administered to absconders)	1940 - 1947	Open
1946/0351	Private cases absconding from institutions, instructions regarding	1946	Open
1947/0542	Medical examination of children before admitted to institutions	1943 - 1947	Restricted 100 years
1955/1385 v2	Unusual occurrences	1958 - 1960	Restricted 75 years
1955/1385 v3	Unusual occurrences	1960 - 1962	Restricted 75 years
1956/1136	Institution: Additional Reformatory Accommodation	1956 - 1958	Open
1962/0043 v2	Unusual occurrences. Special reports.	1957 - 1966	Restricted 75 years
1962/0043 v8	Unusual occurrences. Special reports.	1967	Restricted 75 years
1962/0043 v9	Unusual occurrences. Special reports.	1967 - 1968	Restricted 75 years